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July 10, 1979

Mr. Charles E. MacDonald, Chief
Transportation Branch

Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safef;
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washingten, DC 20555

Dear Mr. MacDonald:
Re:
Please be

Protectioc:
organizat

Officer is one and the sanme,
on chart to be consistent witz

Very truly yours,

advised that the Radiation Safety

C H Barré Ao »

Vice Presigent Refining - —

POA—-
Findlay Ohio 45840
Telephone 413,/422 2121
2)-03/8
———— —

Maracion Oil Company (Docket No, 71-03183)
Resprnse to Request for Additional Information

Officer and the Radiation
Attached is a revised

the text.
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